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Date: August 5, 2019 
 
To: Honorable Mayor & Members of the City Council 
 
From: Finance/IT Department 
 
Presentation By: Robin Bertagna, CPA, Finance Director 

 
 

Summary 
 

Subject: Citywide Property Insurance Coverage through Northern California Cities 
Self Insurance Plan (NCCSIF) Pool for FY 2019-20 Renewal 

 
Recommendation: Authorize Supplemental Appropriation to Cover Increased Citywide 

Property Insurance Premium for FY 2019-20 of $165,666 
 
Fiscal Impact: An Increase in Cost of $165,666 Compared to Budgeted Amount 
 
 

Purpose: 
To review and discuss the increase in FY 2019-20 Citywide Property Insurance Renewal Cost. 
 
Background: 

The City participates in pooled property insurance through the City’s joint powers agreement for 
insurance, NCCSIF, and has a variety of property related coverages through the Alliant Property 
Insurance Program (APIP).  By participating in this pool with other agencies, the City has been 
able to save significant cost over having an independent, standalone policy.  Coverages include:  
all risk real property insurance, personal property insurance, boiler and machinery coverage, etc.; 
pollution coverage; terrorism coverage; cyber coverage; course of construction; contractor’s 
equipment; vehicle physical damage; flood coverage; and deadly weapon response program 
coverage. 
 
Analysis: 

When the City was preparing the FY 2019-20 proposed budget, Alliant Insurance Services, Inc., 
the NCCSIF administrator warned participating cities via e-mail in April, 2019, that we “may see 
a property rate increase of 50% or more, based on an increasingly hard market and a few 
substantial losses that have pushed NCCSIF’s loss ratio to 250% over a five-year period.  In 
addition to the impact of this rate increase, many members have seen their insured values 
increase during the recent appraisal, further amplifying the impact of the rate increase.”  For Yuba 
City, the property appraisal caused total insured values to increase by 26%.  Additionally, the 
Town of Paradise is part of the NCCSIF self-insurance fund and participates in the property 
insurance APIP program.  The Camp Fire generated significant insured losses for the Town of 
Paradise. 
Of course, Alliant and the NCCSIF Board wanted to try to minimize the increase for all members 
participating in APIP and explored increasing deductibles in order to lower the impact of the 
anticipated increase.  In FY 2018-19 the City paid $256,934 and was invoiced $448,266 for FY 
2019-20 coverage, an increase of $191,332 year over year (an increase of 81%). 



   

For FY 2018-19, the City budgeted $245,000 for property insurance.  Finance staff increased the 
amount budgeted through the City’s Liability Self Insurance Internal Service Fund (#605 on the 
City’s general ledger) by 15% to a total of $282,600 for the FY 2019-20 property insurance 
renewal. 
The NCCSIF Board of Directors met on June 13, 2019, and reviewed the projected costs for 
various renewal options.  A copy of the agenda item presented to the NCCSIF Board is attached 
for informational purposes.  Historically, the APIP property insurance program has had a 
deductible of $5,000 per occurrence.  Options presented to the NCCSIF Board included 
increasing the deductible to either $10,000 or $25,000.  Based on the NCCSIF staff report 
attached, you can see that the cost savings generated by increasing the deductibles was nominal 
in relation to the premium overall.  A $10,000 per occurrence deductible would have reduced 
Yuba City’s annual cost by approximately $9,952.  A $25,000 per occurrence deductible would 
have reduced costs by approximately $19,904.  The NCCSIF Board therefore voted to renew the 
property insurance coverage and maintain the $5,000 per occurrence deductible.  The $5,000 
deductible has allowed the City to submit property insurance reimbursement claims for vehicle 
accidents and for theft or break-ins resulting in stolen City equipment items.  A higher deductible 
would likely all but eliminate the City’s ability to recover anything for these types of claims (wherein 
we are unable to go after an independent responsible party for the damages). 
City staff inquired of Alliant Insurance Services, Inc., the broker that administers the APIP program 
regarding the very large increase in premiums.  The information provided indicates that the 
insurance market place has changed drastically due to all of the wildfire events in California.  
Insurance underwriters are taking a new view of wildfire exposure and raising rates, even if there 
have been no previous claims.  As bad as it may seem for us, for those agencies not in the APIP 
program, Alliant advised that they are seeing non-renewals and rate increases of 100% or more, 
even for insureds with no claims based on the wildfire exposure. 
On July 11, 2019, the City received an invoice from NCCSIF for the property insurance renewal 
for FY 2019-20 for $448,266.  The Citywide premium budgeted was $282,600.  The invoice 
received exceeds the amount budgeted by $165,666.  Without budgetary authority, City staff 
cannot process this invoice for payment.  The invoice due date is August 9, 2019.  Therefore staff 
is requesting a supplemental appropriation of $165,666 to account number 6535-64311.  As of 
June 30, 2019, there was $322,445 in available reserves in the City’s Liability Self Insurance 
Internal Service Fund.  These reserve funds can cover the increase in cost for FY 2019-20.  
However, beginning with the FY 2020-21 budget, Citywide charges distributed from the internal 
service fund will need to be increased for the general fund, water, wastewater, fleet, etc. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
An increase in property insurance coverage costs of $165,666 for FY 2019-20 coverage. 
 
Alternatives: 

• Request that City staff contact insurance brokers to obtain quotes for the FY 2020-21 
renewal; or 

• Request that City staff provide a Notice of Cancellation to the NCCSIF APIP program and 
obtain alternate coverage.  This alternative is not recommended due to the complex nature 
of City facilities and City coverages. 

 
 
 



 

Recommendation:  
Authorize supplemental appropriation of $165,666 to account number 6535-64311 (General 
Liability Self Insurance Fund-Insurance Physical Loss). 
Attachments:  

1) Invoice from NCCSIF for FY 2019-20 Property Insurance Program Renewal 
2) 10 Year Historical Budget vs. Actual Property Insurance Costs 
3) NCCSIF Board Of Directors June 13, 2019, Agenda Item I.2.a reviewing FY 19-20 

Property Program Renewal Proposal 
 
Prepared By:    Submitted By: 
 
 
/s/ Robin Bertagna   /s/ Diana Langley 
Robin Bertagna, C.P.A.   Diana Langley 
Finance Director    Interim City Manager 
 
Reviewed By: 
City Attorney    SLC by email 



ATTACHMENT 1 



Invoice Date:  07/10/2019     Terms:       Due Date:  08/09/2019     Customer ID:  340

INVOICE

NCCSIF INVOICE #:  2159
DATE:  07/10/2019

DUE DATE:  08/09/2019 

701 Howe Avenue, Suite E3 
Sacramento, CA 95825
Phone  Fax 
jmarta@jpmcpa.com

TOTAL AMOUNT:  $448,266.00
TOTAL DUE:  $448,266.00

BILL 
TO:

City of Yuba City
1201 Civic Center Blvd
Yuba City, CA 95991

DESCRIPTION / MEMO AMOUNT

Property Premium $446,346.00
Alliant Deadly Weapon Reponse Program Premium $1,920.00

TOTAL AMOUNT:  $448,266.00

NCCSIF
701 Howe Avenue, Suite E3 
Sacramento, CA 95825
Phone  Fax 
jmarta@jpmcpa.com

TOTAL DUE:  $448,266.00
────────────────────────────────
AMOUNT ENCLOSED:

Customer ID - Name:  340 - City of Yuba City
Invoice #:  2159

BILL 
TO:

City of Yuba City
1201 Civic Center Blvd
Yuba City, CA 95991 REMIT 

TO:
NCCSIF
701 Howe Avenue, Suite E3 
Sacramento, CA 95825



ATTACHMENT 2 



City of Yuba City
10 Year Historical Property Insurance Costs

Actual
Invoice $

Budgeted Actual % Change Over/(Under)
Amount Invoice From P/Y Budget

FY 2010-11 121,175$        118,010$        3,165$            
FY 2011-12 125,000$        118,865$        0.7% 6,135$            
FY 2012-13 136,700$        144,811$        21.8% (8,111)$          
FY 2013-14 155,000$        166,494$        15.0% (11,494)$        
FY 2014-15 176,678$        165,220$        -0.8% 11,458$          
FY 2015-16 185,500$        228,232$        38.1% (42,732)$        
FY 2016-17 239,750$        122,730$        -46.2% 117,020$        
FY 2017-18 216,500$        211,783$        72.6% 4,717$            
FY 2018-19 245,000$        247,620$        16.9% (2,620)$          
FY 2019-20 282,600$        448,266$        81.0% (165,666)$      



ATTACHMENT 3 
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